CI1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Peter Zanoni, City ManagW
COPY: Executive Team

SUBJECT: Staff Announcement — Assistant City Manager

DATE: June 20, 2023

I have appointed Heather Hurlbert as Assistant City Manager, effective Tuesday, June 20. Heather
has been with the City since March 2020 and has served as the Director of Finance and
Procurement and, most recently, the Director of Economic Development. As Assistant City
Manager, she will oversee the following departments: Parks and Recreation, Airport, Economic
Development, and Information Technology.

Before joining the City of Corpus Christi, Heather spent more than a decade with the City of San
Marcos, where she served as the Assistant Director of Finance before being promoted to Finance
Director. Throughout her career, Heather has over 25 years of accounting, budgeting, and financial
reporting experience in public accounting, private industry, and government.

Heather holds a Bachelor of Business Accounting degree from The University of Texas San
Antonio and the designation of Certified Government Finance Officer and is a Certified Public
Accountant. She serves as President of the Government Treasurers Organization of Texas and is a
member of the Texas Class Government Investment Pool advisory board.

We are conducting executive recruitment to fill the Director of Economic Development position.

Heather will serve as the Interim Director of Economic Development until the role has been filled
permanently.

Attachment: Updated City Organizational Chart Effective Tuesday, June 20



